
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
Department of Corrections 

 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

802 3rd Street, Suite 224 
Douglas, Alaska 99824 

Main: 907.465.6014 
Email: Michael.lim@alaska.gov 

Issue Date: October 14, 2022 
 
 
ATTN: Vendors 
 
RE: Project Name:   AMCC Boiler Replacement 

Project Number:   220002535-5 
Project Location: Anvil Mountain Correctional Center 
ITB Deadline October 19, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m. local time 

 
 

Addendum # One (1) 
 
 

The Department of Corrections is issuing this Addendum to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the above 
project. 
 
The following changes are required: 
 

1. Delete the Original ITB Electrical Specifications, Page 128 and replace with:  See attached 
Electrical Specifications (2 pages). 

2. Delete the Original ITB Mechanical Specifications, Pages 129 - 138 and replace with:  See 
attached Mechanical Specifications (8 pages). 

3. Delete the Original ITB Substantial Completion date of December 15, 2022.  Replace with 
Substantial Completion date of December 30, 2022. 

4. Delete the Original ITB Final Completion date of January 15, 2023 and its entirety.  Replace with 
Final Completion date of May 15, 2023. 

 
The following are questions from interested parties and the department’s response. 
 
Q:  What is the age of the boiler to be replaced? Has any testing for asbestos materials been done? 
 

A:  No asbestos materials in the boiler room. 
 
Q:  Will alternate heating be required to be provided in this contract while the heating system is offline? 
 

A:  Please see ITB Scope of Work, 2nd paragraph. 
 
Q:  There is an existing DDC system. Who manages it? Will DDC work be a part of this contract? 
 

A:  DDC work is not part of this contract.  
 
Q:  Will providing Glycol be a part of the work? If so, what type of Glycol is to be provided. 
 

A:  Yes, provide glycol quantity required to fill new boiler and lines.  Provide spare 55 gallon 50/50 
pre-mix to match existing glycol. 
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Q:   Drawing M0.2 section 22 05 00 Common work results for mechanical calls for a trisodium phosphate 
rinse of the heating system. Drawing M0.2 section 23 21 13 C-7 States, to flush the system before final 
fill. This will require the entire heating system to be drained, is this the intent for the project? We suggest 
adding a 3” bypass in the 6-inch heating headers at the tie-in point with isolation valves so that the new 
piping, pumps, and boiler can be flushed without impacting the rest of the system. 
 
 A:  Trisodium phosphate rinse shall be limited to new lines and boiler.  Complete rinse of system 
not required. 
 
Q:   Please confirm that combustion testing will be part of start-up for the new boiler. We recommend that 
combustion testing also be done on the two existing boilers to take advantage of a boiler technician being 
on site. Please advise if that is to be added to the scope of work. 
 
  A:  DOC will provide combustion testing at the start up.  DOC will provide all boiler work after 
installation by the contractor. 
 
Q:   Are there pictures that could be shared? Specifically, could we receive pictures of the Rack mounted 
Boiler controls, the DDC control panel, The doorway that everything will have to pass through, the flue 
venting going up through the roof and connecting the boilers (including any manufacturers tags / 
information), plus general pictures that show the piping and the boiler to be demoed. 
 
 A:  Pictures were provided on the original ITB pages 138 through 142. 
 
Q:   How many pipe taps with wells will the Control Contractor require in the new piping we are installing? 
 

A:  Install pipe taps and wells for temperature, pressure and low water cutoff per Mechanical M3/1 
detail #2. No new DDC control wiring required. Provide new piping from low water cutoff to boiler 
burner controls. 

 
Q:   With the current timeline getting the correct material for the project is not going to be feasible. Can we 
utilize a temporary stack to get the boiler up and running until the project be revisited in the spring of 2023 
so longer shutdowns can be scheduled to properly install the boiler system piping and the stack can be 
permanently installed through the roof. 
 
 A:  Yes, temporary stack may be used.  System must be completed to provide functional use by 
December 30, 2022.  Final Completion date of May 15, 2023. 
 
 
Q:   Regarding the roof work for the installation of the new flashing, do you know what kind of roof that is, 
and is there a roofing company that has a warranty on the roof? 
 
 A:  Attached is the AMCC EPDM roof contractors’ submittals.  (52 pages) 
 
 

 
This addendum is considered part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) and is to be acknowledge on 

your quote form. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael Lim 
Procurement Specialist IV 
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Attachments 
1. Electrical Specification (2 page) 
2. Mechanical Specification (8 pages) 
3. AMCC EPDM Roof Contractors submittals (52 pages) 

 
 
cc: Clif Reagle, Facilities Manager II, DOC 
 John Gard, Facilities Manager I, DOC 
 
 
 

End of Addendum 
Total number of pages contained within this Addendum:  65 
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1 TIGER LOOP DETAIL
NO SCALE 2 FLUE DETAIL

NO SCALE
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3 HOUSEKEEPING PAD DETAIL 

NO SCALE



      No Exceptions Noted 

      Exceptions Noted, Furnish as Corrected 

      Exceptions Noted, Revise & Resubmit 

      Unacceptable, Resubmit 

This review does not waive or alter the contract requirements.  Any 
deviations from the contract requirements must be specifically 
brought to the attention of the Architect in writing.  Contractor is 
responsible for, but not limited to: dimensions which shall be 
confirmed, coordination of all trades, fabrication process and 
techniques of construction.  Distribution of these documents by the 
Contractor shall constitute his approval. 

By _____________________________ Date ____________ 
RIM ARCHITECTS INC. 

David Ziemer                           4/26/2011
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